Iiam@Eaul’Iobrien.ie

From: Defence Property Management Flanning
<PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>

Sent: 17 February 2023 14:55

To: liam@pauljobrien.ie

Ce: Gareth O'Flaherty (Defence); Sarah Zacharia (Defence);
david@donovanlowenergy.ie

Subject: RE: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

Good afternoon Liam,

In response to your e-mail below and based on the information supplied, having consulted with our Air Corps
colleagues at Casement Aerodrome, the Department of Defence wishes to confirm that the development (South
Dublin County Council - SD22A-0274) will not be a hazard to aviation at Casement Aerodrome as cranes will not be
used.

The Department also acknowledge the PV panel condition.

Best regards
Don

From: liam@pauljobrien.ie <liam@pauljobrien.ie>

Sent: Friday 17 February 2023 14:19

To: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Cc: Gareth O'Flaherty (Defence) <Gareth.OFlaherty@defence.ie>; Sarah Zacharia (Defence)
<Sarah.Zacharia@defence.ie>; 'David O'Donovan' <david@donovanlowenergy.ie>

Subject: RE: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

lcauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
\attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the emaii and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please
contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.

Good afternoon, Don

Just wondering is there up date on this query?
Kind Regards

Liam Brohan Dip. Arch. Tech,
Senior Architectural Technologist
Phone: +353{0)539139716

Mobile: +353(0)863425445

Web: www.pauljobrign.ie
Email: liam@pauljobrien.ie

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
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corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version.

From: liam®@pauljobrien.ie <liam@pauljobrien.ie>

Sent: 06 December 2022 09:04

To: 'Defence Property Management Planning' <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Cc: 'Gareth O'Flaherty {Defence)' <Gareth.OFlaherty@defence.ie>; 'Sarah Zacharia {Defence)'
<Sarah.Zacharia@defence.ie>; 'David O'Donovan’ <david@donovanlowenergy.ie>

Subject: RE: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

Good morning, Don
Thank you for your reply.

In relation to the crane query, | wish to confirm that no cranes will be used on site to lift the panels into place. Thus,
there is no need to fill out the ‘crane proforma form’.

| would welcome a swift reply to this email, so | can forward on details to South Dublin County Council’s planning
department, to close off the compliance query.

Thanking you in advance.
Kind Regards

Liam Brohan Dip. Arch. Tech.
Senior Architectural Technologist
Phone: +353(0)539139716

Mocbile: +353(0)863425445

Web: www.pauliobrien. ig
Email: iami@pauljobrien.ie

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version.

From: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Sent: 01 December 2022 15:10

To: liam@pauljobrien.ie

Cc: Gareth O'Flaherty (Defence) <Gareth.OFlaherty@defence.ie>; Sarah Zacharia {Defence)

<Sarah.Zacharia@defence.ie>; david@donovanlowenergy.ie
Subject: RE: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

Dear Mr. Brohan,

As the attached Glint and Glare report finds that any impact to Military aviation is unlikely.

Following consultations with our colleagues in the Irish Air Corps, the Department of Defence accepts the findings of
the report.



In the event of future impacts from PV panels, the owner should mitigate the impacts as soon as possible.

While impact from cranes appears unlikely, The Department will need to know the height of cranes to be used
before we make such a statement.
| have attached the crane proforma for the developer. This form must be returned to

"MDL_AirspaceManagementCell" airspaceandobstacles@defenceforces.ie
allowing 28 days notice prior to the use of cranes.

Please contact me if you have any queries.

Best regards
Don

Don Watchorn

Property Management Branch

An Roinn Cosanta

Department of Defence

Béthar an Staisidin, An Droichead Nua, Contae Chill Dara, W12 AD93.

Station Road, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 AD93,

T +353 (0)45 452199

From: liam@pauljobrien.ie <liam@pauljobrien.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 30 November 2022 13:45

To: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Cc: Gareth O'Flaherty (Defence) <Gareth.OFlaherty@defence.ie>; Sarah Zacharia {Defence)

<Sarah.Zacharia@defence.ie>; paul@pauljobrien.ie
Subject: RE: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

[cauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
[attachments unless you recegnise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please

Good afternoon, Don

| am contacting you in relation to the below email and am wondering has any decision been made in relation to our
query. We would like to be able to revert back to South Dublin County Council and cliose off this project.

| look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.
Kind Regards

Liam Brohan Dip. Arch. Tech.
Senior Architectural Technologist
Phone: +353{0)539139716

Mobile: +353(0)863425445




Web: www.pauliobrien.ie
Email: liam@&pauljobrign, e

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version,

From: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Sent: 06 October 2022 10:11

To: liam@pauljobrien.ie
Cc: Gareth O'Flaherty (Defence) <Gareth.OFlaherty@defence.ie>; Sarah Zacharia {Defence)

<Sarah.Zacharia@defence.ie>
Subject: RE: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

Dear Mr. Brohan,

The Department of Defence wished to acknowledge receipt of your e-mail below and attached documentation.
The Department will consider your request and revert in due course.

You may wish to note, for your records, that The Department of Defence moved from Infirmary Road back in 2010.
The correct address for all planning related correspondence is:

Property Management Branch

Department of Defence

Station Road

Newbridge

Co. Kildare W12 AD93

Best regards
Don

Don Watchorn

Property Management Branch

An Roinn Cosanta

Deparitment of Defence

Béthar an Staisiain, An Droichead Nua, Contae Chill Dara, W12 AD93.
Station Road, Newbridge, Co.Kildare, W12 ADS3,

T +353 (0)45 452199
E-mail don.watchom@defence.ie

From: liam@pauljobrien.ie <liam@pauljobrien.ie>

Sent: Wednesday 5 October 2022 16:04

To: Defence Property Management Planning <PropertyManagementPlanning@defence.ie>
Cc: 'David O'Donovan' <david@donovanlowenergy.ie>

Subject: Planning Compliance - South Dublin County Concil

|cauTion: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click on any links or open any
|attachments uniess you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that the content is safe. If you are in any doubt, please
Icontact the OGCIO 1T Service Desk.,

Good afternoon,



Please see attached letter in relation to a planning compliance issue we need to sort out and would appreciate your
help in this matter.

if you need any of the items clarified, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards

Liam Brohan Dip. Arch. Tech.
Senior Architectural Technologist
Phone: +353(0)539139716

Mobile: +353(0)863425445

Web:; www.pauljobrien.ie
Email: liam@pauliohrien.ie

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and
delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of a-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy
version.

Fogra faoi Randacht: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon iatdn a ghabhann
leis riinda. Is leis an duine / né daoine sin amhdin a bhfuil siad

seolta chucu a bhaineann siad agus ni ceart iad a léamh nd a scaocileadh
chuig aon tria pairti gan cead roimh ré 6n Roinn Cosanta.

Notice re Confidentiality: This e-mail and any attachment transmitted
with it are confidential. They are intended solely for the use of the
intended recipient and should not be read or released to any third party
without the prior consent of the Department of Defence.



